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Introduction 

In 2009, the Child Development Training Consortium (CDTC) developed this resource for child development departments at institutions of higher 
education. The document is a compilation of information on the various state initiatives and programs that focus on early education. Since its 
inception, the resource has evolved to include many state level services and resources utilized by the Early Care and Education (ECE) workforce.  

Most recently a new category emerged: Industry Standards. A subcommittee of the CDTC Advisory Committee conducted a study of the document 
and included the most recognized ECE industry standards.  

This resource was vetted by the CDTC Advisory Committee, the California Community College Early Childhood Educators, and several state 
agencies whose work resides within the document. Given the depth and breadth of information in the revised resource document, it will now become 
useful to the entire Early Care and Education Profession.   

The California Early Care and Education - Child Development Professional Resource Guide is a living document and revised as Californiaôs Early 
Learning System grows and expands its standards and professionalism. 

The information contained in this document is for informational purposes only and intended as a resource for ECE professionals. The Child 
Development Training Consortium provides no warranty about the content. Keep this in mind when reviewing this professional resource guide. 

 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
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AGENCIES, ASSOCIATIONS, AND ORGANIZATIONS: Programs that govern, influence, or support Industry Standards 

1. Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC)  
2. Administration for Children & Families (ACF) [US Department of Health and Human Services] 
3. California Child Care Resource & Referral Network (R&R) 
4. California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CCTC) 
5. California Community Colleges Chancellorôs Office (CCCCO) 
6. California Department of Education (CDE), Early Education and Support Division (EESD) 
7. California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division (NSD) 

¶ Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Meal Quality Forums 

¶ Preschools Shaping Healthy Impressions through Nutrition and Exercise (SHINE) 
8. California Department of Social Services, Community Care Licensing (DSS/CCL) 
9. California State Advisory Council on Early Learning and Care (SAC)  
10. California State University, Chancellorôs Office (CSU) 
11. Child Development Training Consortium (CDTC) 
12. Child Protective Services (CPS) 
13. Department of Developmental Services (DDS), Early Start Comprehensive System of Personnel Development (CSPD) 
14. First 5 California: 58 County Commissions 
15. Local Family Child Care Associations 
16. National/California Association for the Education of Young Children & County Affiliates (NAEYC/CAEYC)   
17. National/California Head Start Association (NHSA/CHSA) 
18. National Indian Child Care Association (NICCA) 
19. National Resource Center for Health and Safety in Child Care and Early Education 
20. Office of Child Care (OCC) [US Department of Health and Human Services]  
21. WestEd, Center for Child and Family Studies 

 
 

Agencies, Associations, and Organizations 

Title Website Purpose 

1. Academic Senate for California 
Community Colleges (ASCCC) 

www.asccc.org  ASCCC fosters the effective participation by community college faculty in 
all statewide and local academic and professional matters; develops, 
promotes, and acts upon policies responding to statewide concerns; and 
serves as the official voice of the faculty of California Community Colleges 
in academic and professional matters. 

2. Administration for Children & 
Families (ACF)  

www.acf.hhs.gov  

[US Department of Health 
and Human Services] 

ACF is a division of the US Department of Health & Human Services that 
promotes the economic and social well-being of families, children, and 
communities through grants and technical assistance to state and local 
governments, non-profit groups, faith and community-based organizations. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.asccc.org/
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/


 

Developed by: The Child Development Training Consortium Advisory Committee                         September 2015            Page 3 of 26  

Document can be located at: www.childdevelopment.org           

 

Agencies, Associations, and Organizations 

Title Website Purpose 

3. California Child Care Resource & 
Referral Network (R&R) 

 

www.rrnetwork.org   
or 
www.rrnetwork.org/find_chid_
care  

California Child Care R&R agencies are located in every county in 
California. R&R is a well-developed system that supports parents, 
providers, and local communities in finding, planning for, and providing 
affordable, quality child care.   

4. California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing (CCTC) 

www.ctc.ca.gov  CCTC issues six levels of the Child Development Permit: Assistant, 
Associate Teacher, Teacher, Master Teacher, Site Supervisor and 
Program Director; with the option to add a School-Age Emphasis to any 
level permits. 

5. California Community Colleges 
Chancellorôs Office (CCCCO) 

www.cccco.edu  The California Community Colleges Chancellorôs Office empowers 
community colleges through leadership, advocacy, and support. 

6. California Department of Education 
(CDE), Early Education and Support 
Division (EESD) 

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/ 

  

CDE/EESD provides leadership and support to their contractors and the 
child development community, to ensure high quality early education 
programs are provided to children ages birth to 13 years. 

7. California Department of Education,      
Nutrition Services Division (NSD) 
¶ Nutrition, Physical Activity, and 

Meal Quality Forums  

¶ Preschools Shaping Healthy 
Impressions through Nutrition and 
Exercise (SHINE) 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/ 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/h
e/preschoolshine.asp  

 

The California Department of Education helps child care programs provide 
healthy meals and snacks to children and provides educational 
opportunities for ECE staff. 
 

The Preschools SHINE program is a recognition and coaching program 
that showcases child care programs that excel in promoting the health and 
well-being of children. 

8. California Department of Social 
Services (DSS), Community Care 
Licensing (CCL) 

www.ccld.ca.gov  As the regulatory enforcement system, DSS/CCL administers Title 22 and 
is the licensure agency of child care centers and family child care homes. 
It is the mission of Community Care Licensing to promote the health, 
safety, and quality of life of each person in community care. 

9. California State Advisory Council on 
Early Learning and Care (SAC) 

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ce/  SAC is a governor-appointed leadership body that ensures statewide 
collaboration among early childhood programs to help define future policy 
for children birth to kindergarten. Formerly California Early Learning Quality 
Improvement Systems (CAEL QIS) and State Advisory Council on Early 
Childhood Education and Care (ELAC). 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.rrnetwork.org/
http://www.rrnetwork.org/find_chid_care
http://www.rrnetwork.org/find_chid_care
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
http://www.cccco.edu/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/he/preschoolshine.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/nu/he/preschoolshine.asp
http://www.ccld.ca.gov/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ce/
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Agencies, Associations, and Organizations 

Title Website Purpose 

10. California State University, 
Chancellorôs Office (CSU) 

www.calstate.edu 
 

The CSU is a leader in high-quality, accessible, student-focused higher 
education. With 23 campuses, almost 447,000 students, and 45,000 
faculty and staff, they are the largest, the most diverse, and one of the most 
affordable university systems in the country.  

11. Child Development Training 
Consortium (CDTC) 

www.childdevelopment.org 

 

CDTC provides services, training, technical assistance, and resources to 
students and professionals working with and for children. CDTC contracts 
with 102 California community colleges to support educational goals and 
obtainment of Child Development Permits. 

12. Child Protective Services (CPS) www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssw
eb/PG93.htm  

CPS is a system for intervention of child abuse and neglect, its goal: keep 
the child in his/her own home when it is safe, or to develop an alternate 
plan when a child is at risk. 

13. Department of Developmental 
Services (DDS), Early Start 
Comprehensive System of 
Personnel Development (CSPD) 

http://www.dds.ca.gov/EarlySt
art/home.cfm 

DDS is the lead agency for Early Start; the Part C IDEA early intervention 
service system in California for infants and toddlers with, or at risk for, 
developmental disabilities, and their families. The Early Start 
Comprehensive System of Personnel Development (CSPD) provides the 
framework for coordinating the delivery of personnel development 
activities. DDS contracts with the WestEd Center for Prevention and Early 
Intervention (CPEI) to facilitate the implementation of CSPD projects 
through the California Early Intervention Technical Assistance Network 
(CEITAN). DDS sponsors the provision of online and in-person training for 
early intervention service coordinators, service providers, specialists, 
administrators, and other early intervention personnel. 

14. First 5 California:  
58 County Commissions 

www.ccfc.ca.gov  

 

First 5 Californiaôs focus is to educate parents and caregivers about the 
important role they play in their children's first years. With statewide 
partners in each county, their programs improve early childhood outcomes 
in the areas of health and nutrition, early literacy and language 
development, quality child care, and smoking cessation. 

15. Local Family Child Care 
Associations 

http://www.cafcc.org/alclfcca.
html#California  

A directory of California family child care associations. 

16. National/California Association for 
the Education of Young Children & 
County Affiliates (NAEYC/CAEYC) 

www.naeyc.org  

www.caeyc.org  

NAEYC/CAEYC serves and acts on behalf of the needs, rights, and well-
being of all young children with a primary focus on the provision of 
educational and developmental services and resources. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.calstate.edu/
http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/PG93.htm
http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/cdssweb/PG93.htm
http://www.dds.ca.gov/EarlyStart/home.cfm
http://www.dds.ca.gov/EarlyStart/home.cfm
http://www.ccfc.ca.gov/
http://www.cafcc.org/alclfcca.html#California
http://www.cafcc.org/alclfcca.html#California
http://www.naeyc.org/
http://www.caeyc.org/
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Agencies, Associations, and Organizations 

Title Website Purpose 

17. National/California Head Start 
Association (NHSA/CHSA) 

 

 

www.nhsa.org 

www.caheadstart.org  

NHSA is a non-partisan, not-for-profit organization committed to the belief 
that every child, regardless of circumstances at birth, has the ability to 
succeed in life. The opportunities offered by Head Start lead to healthier, 
empowered children and families, and stronger, more vibrant communities. 

CHSA is a non-profit, member supported association providing quality 
professional development, convening and advocacy to advance early 
learning and child development. 

18. National Indian Child Care 
Association (NICCA) 

http://www.nicca.us/index.htm
l  

The mission of the National Indian Child Care Association is to unify tribes 
and tribal organizations to promote high quality culturally relevant child care 
and development. 

19. National Resource Center for 
Health and Safety in Child Care and 
Early Education 

http://nrckids.org/  NRCôs mission is to improve the quality of child care and early education 
programs by supporting child care providers and early educators, families, 
health professionals, early childhood comprehensive systems, state child 
care regulatory agencies and local health departments, and policy makers 
in their efforts to identify and promote healthy and safe child care and early 
education programs. 

20. Office of Child Care (OCC)  

 

www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/o
cc 

[US Department of Health 
and Human Services] 

The OCC supports low-income working families by providing access to 
affordable, high-quality early care and afterschool programs with the Child 
Care and Development Fund (CCDF). 

21. WestEd, Center for Child and 
Family Studies 

www.wested.org  WestEd is a research, development, and service agency with many 
projects involved in early childhood education through the Center for Child 
& Family Studies, and the Center for Prevention & Early Intervention.  

 

 

INDUSTRY STANDARDS: State/National standards, regulations, and quality indicators of generally accepted requirements followed   
by the early childhood profession while implementing or participating in programs of teacher education/preparation and the care and 
education of young children 

1. Accreditation of Programs for Young Children [NAEYC]  
2. California Community College Curriculum Alignment Project (CAP) & Expansion [CDTC, CCCECE, RTT] 
3. California Early Childhood Educator Competencies [EESD] 
4. California Infant/Toddler Curriculum Frameworks [EESD] 
5. California Infant/Toddler Learning and Development Foundations [EESD] 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.nhsa.org/
http://www.caheadstart.org/
http://www.nicca.us/index.html
http://www.nicca.us/index.html
http://nrckids.org/
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/occ
http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/occ
http://www.wested.org/
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INDUSTRY STANDARDS: State/National standards, regulations, and quality indicators of generally accepted requirements followed   
by the early childhood profession while implementing or participating in programs of teacher education/preparation and the care and 
education of young children 

6. California Preschool Curriculum Frameworks [EESD] 
7. California Preschool Learning Foundations [EESD] 
8. Child Development Permits: California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CCTC)  
9. Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP) 
10. Course Identification Numbering System (C-ID) [ASCCC/CSU] 
11. Desired Results Developmental Profile (DRDP) [EESD] 
12. Early Childhood Associate Degree Accreditation (ECADA) [NAEYC] 
13. First Class - A Guide for Early Primary Education [EESD] 
14. Guidelines for Early Learning in Child Care Home Settings [EESD] 
15. Inclusion Works! Creating Child Care Programs that Promote Belonging for Children with Special Needs [EESD] 
16. National Association for Family Child Care (NAFCC) 
17. National Board of Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTS)  
18. National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education (NCATE) 
19. Prekindergarten Learning and Development Guidelines [EESD] 
20. Preschool English Learners: Principles and Practices to Promote Language, Literacy, and Learning: A Resource Guide [EESD] 
21. The Early Start Personnel Manual (ESPM) 
22. Title 5: California Education Code Regulations [CDE] 
23. Title 22: California Department of Social Services/Community Care Licensing Regulations [DSS/CCL] 
24. Transfer Model Curriculum (TMC) [ASCCC/CSU]  

¶ Child and Adolescent Development  

¶ Early Childhood Education 
25. TrustLine Registry 

 

Industry Standards 

Title Website Purpose 

1. Accreditation of Programs for Young 
Children  

www.naeyc.org/accreditation  

[NAEYC] 

NAEYC strives to raise the quality of education for all children from birth 
through age eight. Accreditation systems are a major part of NAEYC's 
efforts to improve early childhood education; they allow programs to 
provide the best learning experiences for young children and their 
educators by meeting national standards of quality. 

2. California Community College 
Curriculum Alignment Project (CAP),  
and CAP Expansion  

www.childdevelopment.org/cs/cd
tc/print/htdocs/services_cap.htm  

[CDTC, CCCECE, RTT] 

The CAP continues development of a consistent lower-division program 
of study in California's Community College Early Childhood/Child 
Development Programs. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.naeyc.org/accreditation
http://www.childdevelopment.org/cs/cdtc/print/htdocs/services_cap.htm
http://www.childdevelopment.org/cs/cdtc/print/htdocs/services_cap.htm
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Industry Standards 

Title Website Purpose 

3. California Early Childhood Educator 
Competencies  

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/ececo
mps.asp  

[EESD] 

The California ECE Competencies describe the knowledge, skills and 
dispositions that early childhood educators need in order to provide high 
quality care and education to young children and their families.  

4. California Infant/Toddler Curriculum 
Frameworks  

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/docum
ents/itcurriculumframework.pdf 

[EESD] 

The Infant/Toddler Curriculum Frameworks provide early childhood 
professionals with a structure they can use to make informed decisions 
about curriculum practices. The framework is based on current research 
on how infants and toddlers learn and develop in four domains: socialï
emotional, language, cognitive, and perceptual and motor development. 

5. California Infant/Toddler Learning 
and Development Foundations  

 

 

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/itfound
ations.asp  

[EESD] 

 

The Infant/Toddler Learning and Development Foundations create a 
common language to use for communication among families, infant care 
professionals, community members, and policymakers in describing the 
research and evidence-based expectations for the way most infants and 
toddlers make progress in the major domains of learning and 
development. 

6. California Preschool Curriculum 
Frameworks  

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/psfram
ework.asp  

[EESD] 

The Preschool Curriculum Frameworks present strategies for early 
childhood educators that enrich learning and development opportunities 
for all of Californiaôs preschool children. They serve as companion 
volumes to the California Preschool Learning Foundations and include 
ideas for how to intentionally integrate learning into children's play; 
implement child-directed and teacher-guided activities; plan 
environments, interactions, routines, and materials that engage children 
in learning; and individualize curriculum based on children's knowledge, 
skills, needs and interests.  

7. California Preschool Learning 
Foundations  

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/psfoun
dations.asp  

[EESD] 

 

The Preschool Learning Foundations provide the child development 
field with research-based competencies (knowledge and skills) of what 
most children exhibit in a quality program upon completion of their first 
or second year of preschool. These foundations cover social-emotional 
development, language and literacy, English-language development 
and mathematics. 

8. Child Development Permits:  
California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing (CCTC) 

www.ctc.ca.gov  CCTC issues the Assistant, Associate Teacher, Teacher, Master 
Teacher, Site Supervisor, and Program Director Child Development 
Permits, with the option to add a School-Age Emphasis to any level. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/ececomps.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/ececomps.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/documents/itcurriculumframework.pdf
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/documents/itcurriculumframework.pdf
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/itfoundations.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/itfoundations.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/psframework.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/psframework.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/psfoundations.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/psfoundations.asp
http://www.ctc.ca.gov/
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Industry Standards 

Title Website Purpose 

9. Council for the Accreditation of 
Educator Preparation (CAEP) 

www.caepnet.org/  CAEP advances excellent educator preparation through evidence-
based accreditation that assures quality and supports continuous 
improvement to strengthen P-12 student learning. 

10. Course Identification Numbering 
System (C-ID)  

www.c-id.net  

[ASCCC/CSU] 

A supranumbering system is being developed to ease the transfer and 
articulation burdens in Californiaôs higher educational institutions. 

11. Desired Results Developmental 
Profile (DRDP)  

www.desiredresults.us/   

[EESD]  

The Desired Results Developmental Profile is a child observation 
assessment tool designed to assess childrenôs progress; DRDP was 
revised and became DRDP-R. It has been tested for reliability. 

12. Early Childhood Associate Degree 
Accreditation (ECADA)  

www.naeyc.org/ecada  

[NAEYC] 

The NAEYC Commission on ECADA awards accreditation to associate 
degree programs that demonstrate evidence of meeting the 
Professional Preparation Standards. Accreditation provides a 
framework for self-study, external evaluation and improvement in the 
quality of teacher preparation programs. 

13. First Class ï A Guide for Early  
Primary Education  

www.cde.ca.gov/ci/gs/em/frstcls.
asp    

[EESD]    

First Class ï A Guide for Early Primary Education is a research-based, 
classroom resource that is intended to help those responsible for the 
education of children from four to seven years old. 

14. Guidelines for Early Learning in 
Child Care Home Settings  

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/docum
ents/elguidelineshome.pdf  

[EESD] 

Recognizing the importance of home-based child care settings in 
today's society, this adaptation of the Prekindergarten Learning and 
Development Guidelines provides guidance to help home-based child 
care providers offer high-quality early care and learning experiences to 
the children and families they serve. 

15. Inclusion Works!  
Creating Child Care Programs that 
Promote Belonging for Children with 
Special Needs  

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/cddpu
blications.asp  

[EESD] 

The purpose of the Inclusion Works! Creating Child Care Programs that 
Promote Belonging for Children with Special Needs handbook is to help 
child care providers learn strategies that promote inclusion of and a 
sense of belonging for all children. 

16. National Association for Family 
Child Care (NAFCC) 

www.nafcc.org  NAFCC is a non-profit organization dedicated to promoting quality child 
care by strengthening the profession of family child care. 

17. National Board of Professional 
Teaching Standards (NBPTS)  

National Board of Certified Teachers 
(NBCT) 

www.nbpts.org 

  or  

www.naeyc.org/ncate  

NBPTS advances student learning and achievement by establishing the 
definitive standards and systems for certifying accomplished educators 
and advocating policies that support excellence in teaching and leading 
and engaging NBCTs and leaders in that process. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.caepnet.org/
http://www.c-id.net/
http://www.desiredresults.us/
http://www.naeyc.org/ecada
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/gs/em/frstcls.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/gs/em/frstcls.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/documents/elguidelineshome.pdf
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/documents/elguidelineshome.pdf
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/cddpublications.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/cddpublications.asp
http://www.nafcc.org/
http://www.nbpts.org/
http://www.naeyc.org/ncate
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Industry Standards 

Title Website Purpose 

18. National Council for Accreditation of 
Teacher Education  (NCATE) 

 

www.ncate.org With the July 1, 2013 de facto consolidation of NCATE and TEAC into 
CAEP as the new accrediting body for educator preparation, please visit 
http://caepnet.org for general information. For those engaged in legacy 
NCATE and TEAC accreditation visits, the more detailed information will 
remain on these respective sites for the time being. 

19. Prekindergarten Learning and 
Development Guidelines  

http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/pn/rc/a
p/pubdisplay.aspx?ID=001514  

[EESD] 

The Prekindergarten Guidelines publication assists administrators, 
teachers, and policy makers to identify elements necessary for providing 
quality programming for children prior to their entry into kindergarten. 

20. Preschool English Learners: 
Principles and Practices to Promote 
Language, Literacy, and Learning: A 
Resource Guide  

http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/pn/rc/a
p/pubdisplay.aspx?ID=001703   

[EESD] 

The Preschool English Learners Resource Guide offers teachers, 
administrators, consultants, and family members a user-friendly review 
of current research on how to support the language development of 
English Learners in children ages three to five years. 

21. The Early Start Personnel Manual 
(ESPM) 

http://www.dds.ca.gov/EarlyStart
/docs/ICC_PersonnelManual.pdf  

The Early Start Personnel Manual, recommended by the California 
State Interagency Coordinating Council on Early Intervention (ICC), 
describes the foundational principles, competencies, and evidence-
based practices needed to support effective service delivery. The 
manual also elaborates key roles of interdisciplinary team members, 
how to support seamless service delivery and how to matriculate 
through the Early Start personnel system. 

22. Title 5: California Education Code 
Regulations  

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/fa/sf/titl
e5regs.asp  

[CDE] 

These regulations within the Title 5 Education Code define program 
operation requirements for recipients of state and federally funded child 
care services. 

23. Title 22: California Department of 
Social Services/Community Care 
Licensing Regulations  

www.dss.cahwnet.gov/ord/PG58
7.htm  

[DSS/CCL] 

Title 22 Regulations apply to all community care facilities regulated by 
the Community Care Licensing Division except where specifically 
exempted. 

24. Transfer Model Curriculum (TMC)  
¶ Child and Adolescent Development 

¶ Early Childhood Education 

www.c-id.net/degreereview.html  

[ASCCC/CSU] 

The TMC represents a faculty-developed structure for establishing the 
major components of a California community college degree consisting 
of a minimum of 18 semester units.  

25. TrustLine Registry www.trustline.org  TrustLine is a database of nannies and baby-sitters that have cleared 
criminal background checks in California. Itôs the only authorized 
screening program of in-home caregivers in the state with access to 
fingerprint records at the California Department of Justice and the FBI.  

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.ncate.org/
http://caepnet.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/pn/rc/ap/pubdisplay.aspx?ID=001514
http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/pn/rc/ap/pubdisplay.aspx?ID=001514
http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/pn/rc/ap/pubdisplay.aspx?ID=001703
http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/pn/rc/ap/pubdisplay.aspx?ID=001703
http://www.dds.ca.gov/EarlyStart/docs/ICC_PersonnelManual.pdf
http://www.dds.ca.gov/EarlyStart/docs/ICC_PersonnelManual.pdf
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/fa/sf/title5regs.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/fa/sf/title5regs.asp
http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/ord/PG587.htm
http://www.dss.cahwnet.gov/ord/PG587.htm
http://www.c-id.net/degreereview.html
http://www.trustline.org/
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QUALITY IMPROVEMENT AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES: Programs and projects that promote, support, or 
implement professional development services to improve the quality of early care and education 

1. Beginning Together  
2. California Child Care Initiative Project (CCIP) 
3. California Collaborative for the Social-Emotional Foundations for Early Learning (CSEFEL) 
4. California Comprehensive Early Learning Plan (CCLEP) 
5. California Early Childhood Mentor Program (CECMP) 
6. California Early Childhood Online (CECO) 
7. California Early Intervention Technical Assistance Network (CEITAN) 
8. California Inclusion and Behavior Consultation Network (CIBC) 
9. California Making Access Possible to Inclusion and Belonging (MAP) 
10. California Preschool Instructional Network (CPIN)  
11. California School-Age Consortium (CalSAC) 
12. California Student Aid Commission-Child Development Grant Program 
13. California Training & Technical Assistance Collaborative (TTAC) 
14. Child Development Training Consortium (CDTC) 

¶ California Early Care and Education Training Portal  

¶ Career Incentive Grant  

¶ Child Development Permit Project 

¶ Early Childhood Education Student Career and Education Program 

¶ Early Childhood Educator Competencies Mapping Tool 
15. Desired Results Access Project 
16. Desired Results Training and Technical Assistance Project (DRDPtech) 
17. Early Childhood Educator Competencies Self-Assessment Toolkit (ECE CompSAT) 
18. Early Education Effectiveness Exchange (E4) 
19. Faculty Initiative Project (FIP)  
20. Family Child Care at Its Best (FCCAIB) 
21. First 5 California & County Lead Agencies 

¶ Child Signature Program  

¶ Comprehensive Approaches to Raising Educational Standards (CARES) Plus 

¶ Improve and Maximize Programs so All Children Thrive (IMPACT) 
22. Local Child Care and Development Planning Councils (LPCs) 
23. Program for Infant Toddler Care (PITC) 
24. Race to the Top County Consortia, Quality Rating Improvement System  (RTT/QRIS) 
25. Strengthening Families Program (SFP) 
26. Training for School-Age Program Professionals 

 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
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Quality Improvement and Professional Development Initiatives 

Title Website Purpose 

1. Beginning Together http://cainclusion.org/bt/  The purpose of Beginning Together is to ensure that children with 
special needs are incorporated, and appropriate inclusive practices are 
promoted, in the training and technical assistance provided by the 
existing cadre of CDE/WestEd certified trainers in the PITC.  

2. California Child Care Initiative 
Project (CCIP) 

www.rrnetwork.org/ccip     CCIP is a capacity building and quality improvement project that is 
available in every Child Care Resource & Referral (R&R) agency 
throughout California. Local projects provide training and ongoing 
technical assistance to potential and existing licensed family child care 
providers. Projects also recruit new providers and providers seeking to 
expand their license (small to a large FCCH, provide infant/toddler care, 
or care during non-traditional hours).  

3. California Collaborative for the 
Social-Emotional Foundations for 
Early Learning (CSEFEL) 

www.cainclusion.org/camap/cac
sefel.html      

 

CSEFEL provides intensive training and technical assistance activities 
to foster the professional development of the early care and education 
workforce by enhancing knowledge and skills; supporting 
implementation and sustainability of evidence based practices; and 
increasing the workforce skilled in caring for children ages birth to five. 

4. California Comprehensive Early 
Learning Plan (CCELP) 

http://glenpricegroup.com/ccelp/  The CCELP project, using a wide range of stakeholders, will create a 
plan for providing an effective system of early learning supports in 
California. Through the integration of a meta-analysis of existing 
services, subject matter experts, extensive collaborative planning, and 
stakeholder input, the CCELP will articulate a vision for early learning 
and a set of practical recommendations for achieving that vision. 

5. California Early Childhood  Mentor 
Program (CECMP) 

www.ecementor.org/   

 
The Mentor Program is the largest of its kind for ECE professionals in 
the U.S., linking improved compensation with better access to education 
and professional development opportunities for classroom teachers and 
program administrators at 95 community colleges. 

6. California Early  Childhood Online 
(CECO) 

www.caearlychildhoodonline.org  CECO provides access to comprehensive resources and courses in one 
centralized location to meet the ever-changing needs of the early 
childhood field. 

7. California Early Intervention 
Technical Assistance Network 
(CEITAN) 

 

http://www.ceitan-earlystart.org/ CEITAN provides online and in-person training and support to 
personnel who provide early intervention services or care for infants and 
toddlers with disabilities and their families through the Early Start 
Institute. CEITAN facilitates the implementation of the statewide Early  

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://cainclusion.org/bt/
http://www.rrnetwork.org/ccip
http://www.cainclusion.org/camap/cacsefel.html
http://www.cainclusion.org/camap/cacsefel.html
http://glenpricegroup.com/ccelp/
http://www.ecementor.org/
http://www.caearlychildhoodonline.org/
http://www.ceitan-earlystart.org/
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Quality Improvement and Professional Development Initiatives 

Title Website Purpose 

California Early Intervention 
Technical Assistance Network 
(CEITAN) Continued 

Start Comprehensive System of Personnel Development (CSPD), 
required by the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, Part 
C. In implementing CSPD, CEITAN partners with the California 
Department of Developmental Services, the lead state agency identified 
to carry out Part C requirements and the California Department of 
Education, the lead agency for Part B.  

8. California Inclusion and Behavior 
Consultation Network (CIBC) 

www.cibc-ca.org     The CIBC Network is designed to respond to requests for technical 
assistance from administrators and teachers in ECE programs. 

9. California Making Access Possible to 
Inclusion and Belonging (MAP) 

www.cainclusion.org/camap     The MAP Project supports the inclusion of children with disabilities and 
other special needs ages birth to 21 in child care, after school and 
community settings. 

10. California Preschool Instructional 
Network (CPIN) 

www.cpin.us/  

 

CPIN provides professional development and technical assistance to 
preschool teachers and administrators to help ensure preschool 
children are ready for school. 

11. California School-Age Consortium 
(CalSAC) 

http://www.calsac.org  CalSAC works to support and advance professionals and organizations 
in providing quality out-of-school time programs. 

12. California Student Aid Commission-
Child Development Grant Program 

http://www.csac.ca.gov/doc.asp?
id=110  

The Child Development Grant Program is a need-based grant designed 
to encourage students to enter the field of child care and development 
in a licensed childrenôs center.  

13. California Training & Technical 
Assistance Collaborative (TTAC) 

http://www.wested.org/project/tra
ining-and-technical-assistance-
collaborative/  

An interagency partnership of over 25 agencies and organizations in 
California, TTAC is dedicated to delivering quality professional 
development activities for personnel who serve children birth to age five 
with disabilities and other special needs and their families. 

14. Child Development Training 
Consortium (CDTC)  

 

 

 

 

www.childdevelopment.org   

 

 

CDTC provides services, training, technical assistance, and resources 
to students and professionals working with and for children, with 
contracts from 102 California community colleges to support 
educational goals and obtainment of Child Development Permits. 

Programs include the California Early Care and Education Training 
Portal, Career Incentive Grant, Child Development Permit Project, Early 
Childhood Education Student Career and Education Program, and Early 
Childhood Educator Competencies Mapping Tool. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.cibc-ca.org/
http://www.cainclusion.org/camap
http://www.cpin.us/
http://www.calsac.org/
http://www.csac.ca.gov/doc.asp?id=110
http://www.csac.ca.gov/doc.asp?id=110
http://www.wested.org/project/training-and-technical-assistance-collaborative/
http://www.wested.org/project/training-and-technical-assistance-collaborative/
http://www.wested.org/project/training-and-technical-assistance-collaborative/
http://www.childdevelopment.org/
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Quality Improvement and Professional Development Initiatives 

Title Website Purpose 

15. Desired Results Access Project www.draccess.org  The Desired Results Access Project is authorized by the CDE/SED to 
provide training and professional development on the DRDP to early 
intervention and preschool special education programs and to support 
collaboration and inclusion on behalf children with Individualized Family 
Service Plans (IFSPs) and Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) in 
CDE programs with regard to the DRDP.  

16. Desired Results Training and 
Technical Assistance Project 
(DRDPtech) 

https://desiredresults.us/content/
drdptech  

The WestEd DRDPtech is authorized by the CDE/EESD to provide 
training on the DRDP and to certify trainers to provide DRDP training 
within their agencies. 

17. Early Childhood Educator 
Competencies Self-Assessment 
Toolkit (ECE CompSAT) 

www.ececompsat.org  A professional development resource for the early childhood education 
field to use for self-reflection and to assist with the development of 
professional growth plans by identifying the competencies needed for 
effective, high-quality early education practice. 

18. Early Education Effectiveness 
Exchange (E4) 

www.F5CAe4.org  The E4 facilitates quality improvements in early learning programs 
throughout California as the primary training and technical assistance 
resource of First 5 Californiaôs Child Signature Program (CSP). 

19. Faculty Initiative Project (FIP) www.wested.org/facultyinitiative FIP offers opportunities for college faculty to examine CDE initiatives 
and publications as they relate to coursework at the Community College 
and State University levels. 

20. Family  Child Care at Its Best 
(FCCAIB) 

www.ccld.ca.gov/PG512.htm     FCCAIB provides a series of workshops for family child care providers 
that emphasize the needs of children from birth to age three. The series 
aims to: Enhance the quality and safety of licensed family child care 
homes, Increase retention of existing family child care homes, Provide 
state and local agencies data about training and technical assistance to 
meet the needs of licensed family child care homes, and Expand links 
between family child care providers, resource and referral agencies, 
county welfare departments, and child care associations. 

21. First 5 California & County Lead 
Agencies 
¶ Child Signature Program  

¶ Comprehensive Approaches to 
Raising Education Standards 
(CARES) Plus 

www.ccfc.ca.gov   

 

First 5 Californiaôs focus is to educate parents and caregivers about the 
important role they play in their children's first years. With statewide 
partners in each county, their programs improve early childhood 
outcomes in the areas of health and nutrition, early literacy and 
language development, quality child care, and smoking cessation. 
 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.draccess.org/
https://desiredresults.us/content/drdptech
https://desiredresults.us/content/drdptech
http://www.ececompsat.org/
http://www.f5cae4.org/
http://www.wested.org/facultyinitiative
http://www.ccld.ca.gov/PG512.htm
http://www.ccfc.ca.gov/
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Quality Improvement and Professional Development Initiatives 

Title Website Purpose 

21. First 5 California & County Lead 
Agencies Continued 

¶ Improve and Maximize Programs so 
All Children Thrive (IMPACT) 

The purpose of First 5 IMPACT is to support a network of local quality 
improvement systems to better coordinate, assess, and improve the 
quality of early learning settings. IMPACT is an innovative approach that 
forges partnerships between First 5 CA and counties to helping children, 
ages 0 to 5, and their families thrive by increasing the number of high 
quality early learning settings, including supporting and engaging 
families in the early learning process. Supporting more sites to achieve 
high-quality standards helps ensure more children enter school with the 
skills, knowledge, and dispositions necessary to be successful. It 
provides families information and support to promote and optimize their 
childrenôs development and learning, both inside and outside the home. 

22. Local Child Care and Development 
Planning Councils (LPCs) 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/l
pc.asp  

Local Child Care and Development Planning Councils (LPCs) plan for 
child care and development services based on the needs of families in 
the local community. LPCs are intended to serve as a forum to address 
the child care needs of all families in the community for all types of child 
care, both subsidized and non-subsidized. 

23. Program for Infant Toddler Care 
(PITC) 

www.pitc.org  PITC is a comprehensive training system that promotes responsive, 
caring relationships for infants and toddlers. The materials are 
organized into four training modules, based on the latest research and 
practice. PITC was developed collaboratively by WestEd and the CDE. 

24. Race to the Top County Consortia, 
Quality Rating Improvement System 
(RTT/QRIS) 

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/rt/rttelcap
proach.asp      

or 

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/rt/rttelcco
ntactlist.asp  

RTT is a network of 17 Regional Leadership Consortia funded through 
Californiaôs RTT Early Learning Challenge grant. The Consortia will 
bring together organizations in their region with the goal of improving 
the quality of early learning and will expand their current areas of impact 
by inviting other programs to join their already established or developing 
QRIS. They will reach out to mentor other communities.  

25. Strengthening Families Program 
(SFP) 

www.strengtheningfamiliesprogr
am.org  

Strengthening FamiliesÊ is a research-informed approach to increase 
family strengths, enhance child development and reduce the likelihood 
of child abuse and neglect.  It is based on engaging families, programs 
and communities in building five protective factors: Parental resilience, 
Social connections, Knowledge of parenting and child development, 
Concrete support in times of need, and Social and emotional 
competence of children. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/lpc.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/lpc.asp
http://www.pitc.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/rt/rttelcapproach.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/rt/rttelcapproach.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/rt/rttelccontactlist.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/rt/rttelccontactlist.asp
http://www.strengtheningfamiliesprogram.org/
http://www.strengtheningfamiliesprogram.org/
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Quality Improvement and Professional Development Initiatives 

Title Website Purpose 

26. Training for School-Age Program 
Professionals 

https://calsac.org/  Training for School-Age Program Professionals supports the retention 
of trainers for the state-funded Kid's Time training of trainerôs institutes, 
and provides community-based training to staff working in before-and 
after-school programs. 

 

RESEARCH/ADVOCACY ORGANIZATIONS: Organizations and efforts that support and promote reform and advancement of early care 
and education with the ultimate goal of increasing the quality of childrenôs programs and the workforce  

1. Advancement Project: Water Cooler Group  
2. Association for Childhood Educational International (ACEI) 
3. Baccalaureate Pathways for Early Childhood Education (BPECE) 
4. California Alternative Payment Program Association (CAPPA) 
5. California Child Development Administrators Association (CCDAA) 
6. California Childcare Health Program (CCHP) 
7. California Community Colleges Early Childhood Educators Association (CCCECE) 
8. Center for Prevention & Early Intervention (CPEI) 
9. Center for the Study of Child Care Employment (CSCCE) [University of Berkeley] 
10. Child Care Law Center  
11. Child Development Policy Institute (CDPI) 
12. Child Trends  
13. Children Now 
14. Early Childhood Professional Development and Education Collaborative (EPEC) 
15. Early Edge California 
16. Early Start Family Resource Centers 
17. National Institute for Early Education Research (NIEER) 
18. Partnerships for Education, Articulation and Coordination through Higher Education (PEACH) 
19. Professional Association for Childhood Education (PACE) 
20. Society for Research in Child Development (SRCD) 

 

Research/Advocacy Organizations 

Title Website Purpose 

1. Advancement Project: Water Cooler 
Group 

www.advancementproject.org  The Water Cooler is a collaborative effort by the Advancement Project, 
the California Community Foundation, Children Now, Fight Crime: 
Invest in Kids, Preschool California, and other early childhood 
organizations to further the agenda of early care and learning. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
https://calsac.org/
http://www.advancementproject.org/
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Research/Advocacy Organizations 

Title Website Purpose 

2. Association for Childhood Educational 
International (ACEI) 

www.acei.org  The mission of ACEI is to promote and support the optimal education, 
development, and well-being of children worldwide, including 
consultative status with the United Nations. 

3. Baccalaureate Pathways for Early 
Childhood Education (BPECE) 

Website in Development 

Contact Nancy Hurlbut 
nhurlbut@cpp.edu  

 

BPECE cultivates a community of CSU child development/human 
development/early childhood education faculty who are working to 
create a unified vision of Californiaôs early care and education 
professional preparation.  The purpose is to streamline an educational 
pathway in collaboration with their Community College colleagues. 

4. California Alternative Payment 
Program Association (CAPPA) 

www.cappaonline.com CAPPAôs missions is to advocate for, and facilitate family access to, 
quality child care, supportive services and early education and 
development programs. 

5. California Child Development 
Administrators Association (CCDAA) 

www.ccdaa.org  CCDAA provides and develops leadership and education that supports 
publicly funded early care and education programs for children from 
birth to 13 years and their families. 

6. California Childcare Health Program 
(CCHP) 

http://www.ucsfchildcarehealth
.org/ 

CCHP is a community-based program of the University of California, 
San Francisco (UCSF) School of Nursing; Department of Family Health 
Care Nursing. This multidisciplinary team trains professionals on health 
and safety issues related to early care and education settings, supports 
a statewide child care health consultation network, and conducts 
research and produces materials on health and safety in early care and 
education settings for professionals and families. 

7. California Community Colleges Early 
Childhood Educators Association 
(CCCECE) 

www.cccece.net  

 

CCCECEôs mission is to provide a forum for community college faculty 
and staff to advocate for high quality child development instruction and 
early care and education programs. 

8. Center for Prevention & Early 
Intervention (CPEI) 

http://www.wested.org/progra
m/center-for-prevention-early-
intervention/  

CPEI provides training and technical assistance in policy development, 
translation of research to practice, systems evaluation, and 
implementation of evidence-based practices in support of children birth 
through age 22 with, or at risk for, disabilities and their families. 

9. Center for the Study of Child Care 
Employment (CSCCE)  

www.irle.berkeley.edu/cscce  

[University of Berkeley]     

CSCCE conducts cutting-edge research and proposes policy to improve 
how the early care and education workforce is prepared, supported and 
rewarded to ensure childrenôs optimal development. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.acei.org/
mailto:nhurlbut@cpp.edu
http://www.cappaonline.com/
http://www.ccdaa.org/
http://www.ucsfchildcarehealth.org/
http://www.ucsfchildcarehealth.org/
http://www.cccece.net/
http://www.wested.org/program/center-for-prevention-early-intervention/
http://www.wested.org/program/center-for-prevention-early-intervention/
http://www.wested.org/program/center-for-prevention-early-intervention/
http://www.irle.berkeley.edu/cscce
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Research/Advocacy Organizations 

Title Website Purpose 

10. Child Care Law Center www.childcarelaw.org  The Child Care Law Center uses legal expertise to secure good, 
affordable child care for low-income families and communities.  

11. Child Development Policy Institute 
(CDPI) 

www.cdpi.net  CDPI is a nonpartisan, independent organization whose mission is to 
help establish sound public policy that benefits the children of California.  

12. Child Trends www.childtrends.org Child Trends is a nonprofit, nonpartisan research center improving the 
lives and prospects of children by conducting high-quality research and 
sharing the resulting knowledge with practitioners and policymakers. 

13. Children Now www.childrennow.org     Children Now is a nonpartisan, umbrella research, policy development, 
and advocacy organization dedicated to promoting children's health and 
education in California and creating national media policies that support 
child development, and leads The Children's Movement of California. 

14. Early Childhood Professional 
Development and Education 
Collaborative (EPEC) 

www.epecinfo.com EPEC is a group of educators and staff from state universities, 
community colleges, First 5 Commissions, and community based 
agencies in nine Bay Area counties; discussing membersô efforts and 
sharing ideas on improving programs for the ECE workforce. 

15. Early Edge California www.earlyedgecalifornia.org     Early Edge California works to ensure all children have the early 
experiences necessary to be successful learners by the end of 3rd 
grade, setting them on a path to college and career readiness. 

16. Early Start Family Resource Centers http://www.frcnca.org/ FRCs are contracted by DDS to actively work in partnership with local 
regional centers and education agencies to assist parents, families, and 
children with information about early intervention services and to 
navigate the Early Start system and staffed by parents who have 
children with special needs.  FRCs provide parent-to-parent support, 
peer counseling and home visits, information and referrals, public 
awareness, parent education, assistance with transitioning at age three, 
support services in many languages, and translation assistance. FRC 
leadership provides a voice for families of children with disabilities in 
early care and education reform and advancement. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.childcarelaw.org/
http://www.cdpi.net/
http://www.childtrends.org/
http://www.childrennow.org/
http://www.epecinfo.com/
http://www.earlyedgecalifornia.org/
http://www.frcnca.org/
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Research/Advocacy Organizations 

Title Website Purpose 

17. National Institute for Early Education 
Research (NIEER) 

http://nieer.org/  NIEER conducts and communicates research to support high-quality, 
effective early childhood education for all young children. Such 
education enhances their physical, cognitive, and social development, 
and subsequent success in school and later life. The Institute offers 
independent, research-based advice and technical assistance to 
policymakers, journalists, researchers, and educators. 

18. Partnerships for Education, 
Articulation and Coordination through 
Higher Education (PEACH) 

http://workforce.laup.net/partn
erships-for-education-
articulation-and-coordination-
through-higher-education-
peach.aspx  

PEACH works with faculty from colleges and universities to create a BA 
program and credential in early care and education, establish a PhD or 
EdD in early childhood education leadership and create trainers' 
certification criteria. 

19. Professional Association for 
Childhood Education (PACE) 

www.pacenet.org  PACE provides resources and services for early care and education 
professionals to enhance business management practices through 
education, networking and advocacy. 

20. Society for Research in Child 
Development (SRCD) 

http://srcd.org/  SRCD promotes interdisciplinary research on infant, child, and 
adolescent development in diverse contexts and across a life-long 
trajectory; fosters the exchange of information among scientists and 
research consumers worldwide; and fosters applications of research-
based knowledge. 

 

 

RESOURCES UTILIZED BY EARLY CARE AND EDUCATION PROFESSIONALS: Additional early care and education resources 

1. Ages and Stages Questionnaire (ASQ) 
2. ASSIST 
3. Associate Degree Early Childhood Teacher Educators (ACCESS) 
4. California Department of Education Resource Publications (Foundations, Frameworks, etc.)  [EESD] 
5. California Professional Nutrition Education and Training Center (Cal-Pro-NET) 
6. Care About Quality: Your Guide to Child Care [EESD] 
7. Child Care Exchange  
8. Childrenôs Resource Fund (CDF) 
9. Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) 
10. Early Care and Education Training Portal 
11. Early Childhood Educator Competencies Mapping Tool [CDTC] 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://nieer.org/
http://workforce.laup.net/partnerships-for-education-articulation-and-coordination-through-higher-education-peach.aspx
http://workforce.laup.net/partnerships-for-education-articulation-and-coordination-through-higher-education-peach.aspx
http://workforce.laup.net/partnerships-for-education-articulation-and-coordination-through-higher-education-peach.aspx
http://workforce.laup.net/partnerships-for-education-articulation-and-coordination-through-higher-education-peach.aspx
http://workforce.laup.net/partnerships-for-education-articulation-and-coordination-through-higher-education-peach.aspx
http://www.pacenet.org/
http://srcd.org/
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RESOURCES UTILIZED BY EARLY CARE AND EDUCATION PROFESSIONALS: Additional early care and education resources 

12. Environment Rating Scale (ERS): 

¶ Early Childhood (ECERS) 

¶ Family Child Care (FCCERS) 

¶ Infant and Toddler (ITERS) 

¶ School-Age Care (SACERS)  
13. Healthy and Active Preschoolers 
14. Higher Education CA Virtual Campus  
15. Infant/Toddler Learning and Development Program Guidelines [EESD] 
16. National Association of Community College Teacher Education Programs (NACCTEP) 
17. National Black Child Development Institute (NBCDI) 
18. National Coalition For Campus Children's Centers (NCCCC) 
19. National Workforce Registry Alliance 
20. Schoolôs Out California [EESD] 
21. The Alignment of the California Preschool Learning Foundations with Key Early Education Resources [EESD] 
22. Zero to Three 

 

 

Resources Utilized by Early Care and Education Professionals 

Title Website Purpose 

1. Ages and Stages Questionnaire (ASQ) www.agesandstages.com  The ASQ is a developmental screening tool for assessing the social 
and emotional competence of young children. 

2. ASSIST http://www.assist.org/web-
assist/welcome.html 

ASSIST is an online student-transfer information system that shows 
how course credits earned at one public California college or university 
can be applied when transferred to another. ASSIST is the official 
repository of articulation for Californiaôs public colleges and universities 
and provides the most accurate and up-to-date information about 
student transfer in California. 

3. Associate Degree Early Childhood 
Teacher Educators (ACCESS) 

 

http://accessece.org/  ACCESS supports and advocates for associate degree programs in 
the preparation of early childhood professionals who teach and care 
for young children from birth through age 8 across a variety of 
programs; and the instructors who teach in those programs. The 
organization is founded on the belief that learning is a lifelong process 
and that associate degree programs are an important link in early 
childhood professional preparation. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.agesandstages.com/
http://www.assist.org/web-assist/welcome.html
http://www.assist.org/web-assist/welcome.html
http://accessece.org/
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Resources Utilized by Early Care and Education Professionals 

Title Website Purpose 

4. California Department of Education 
Resource Publications  

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/cddpu
blications.asp  [EESD] 

CDE, EESD Publications provides early childhood education resource 
materials. 

5. California Professional Nutrition 
Education and Training Center      
(Cal-Pro-NET) 

http://www.fresnocitycollege.ed
u/index.aspx?page=2202 

The Cal-Pro-NET Center provides ECE professionals the opportunity 
to earn free professional growth hours by successfully completing 
online nutrition and wellness-related courses. 

6. Care About Quality: Your Guide to 
Child Care  

www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/cddpu
blications.asp  

[EESD] 

Care About Quality provides key indicators of quality settings for 
children, information on types of child care, and tips for interviewing 
potential providers to parents and families seeking child care. 

7. Child Care Exchange www.childcareexchange.com  Child Care Exchange is committed to supporting early childhood 
professionals worldwide in their efforts to craft early childhood 
environments where adults and children thrive ï environments that 
foster friendship, curiosity, self-esteem, joy, and respect; where the 
talents of all are fully challenged and justly rewarded. 

8. Childrenôs Resource Fund (CDF) 

 

www.childrensdefense.org  CDF is a non-profit child advocacy organization that champions 
policies and programs that lift children out of poverty; protect them from 
abuse and neglect; and ensure their access to health care, quality 
education and a moral and spiritual foundation.  

9. Classroom Assessment Scoring 
System (CLASS) 

www.teachstone.org  The CLASS is a reliable and valid observational tool providing a 
common lens and language focused on adult-child interactions and 
child-child interactions. 

10. Early Care and Education Training 
Portal 

https://www.childdevelopment.o
rg/cs/cdtc/search/tp_e  

[CDTC] 

The Training Portal is a search engine to find professional development 
programs funded by California Department of Education-Early 
Education and Support Division, some ECE and child development 
public college online coursework, and health/safety trainings.  The 
Training Portal also provides a direct link to Californiaôs Community 
College and State University early care and education/child 
development departments and Training Providers.  

11. Early Childhood Educator 
Competencies Mapping Tool  

www.ca-ececomptool.org  

[CDTC] 

The ECE Competencies Mapping Tool is designed for use by higher 
education faculty and professional development providers who work 
with the early childhood field. The web-based Mapping Tool analyzes 
the link between the California Early Childhood Educator 
Competencies and specific ECE course offerings and trainings. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/cddpublications.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/cddpublications.asp
http://www.fresnocitycollege.edu/index.aspx?page=2202
http://www.fresnocitycollege.edu/index.aspx?page=2202
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/cddpublications.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/cddpublications.asp
http://www.childcareexchange.com/
http://www.childrensdefense.org/
http://www.teachstone.org/
https://www.childdevelopment.org/cs/cdtc/search/tp_e
https://www.childdevelopment.org/cs/cdtc/search/tp_e
http://www.ca-ececomptool.org/
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Resources Utilized by Early Care and Education Professionals 

Title Website Purpose 

12. Environment Rating Scale (ERS): 
¶ Early Childhood  (ECERS) 

¶ Family Child Care (FCCERS) 

¶ Infant and Toddler (ITERS) 

¶ School-Age Care (SACERS) 

 

http://www.ersi.info/ecers.html 
http://www.ersi.info/fccers.html    
http://www.ersi.info/iters.html   
http://www.ersi.info/sacers.html  

These ERS tools provide a rating system to assess the environmentsô 
level of quality to support childrenôs well-being and learning. 

13. Healthy and Active Preschoolers http://www.healthypreschoolers
.com/  

Healthy & Active Preschoolers is a nutrition learning center for child 
care professionals, offering a variety of online courses and resources 
to improve the nutrition and physical activity in child care programs. 

14. Higher Education CA Virtual Campus www.cvc.edu  The CA Virtual Campus provides educational information and online 
class schedules for higher education programs in California. 

15. Infant/Toddler Learning and 
Development Program Guidelines 
[EESD] 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/
documents/itguidelines.pdf  

This publication presents information about how to provide high-quality 
early care and education, including recommendations for program 
policies and day-to-day practices that will improve program services to 
all infants and toddlers. 

16. National Association of Community 
College Teacher Education Programs 
(NACCTEP) 

 

http://nacctep.riosalado.edu/ne
w/home.html   

NACCTEP serves as a voice for community colleges in national 
discussions about teacher education; supports institutions and 
individual members by enhancing current community college teacher 
education programs and serving as a resource for those looking to 
develop new programs; and facilitates connections between 

community college teacher education programs and faculty.Ο 

17. National Black Child Development 
Institute (NBCDI) 

 

www.nbcdi.org  NBCDI has been at the forefront of engaging leaders, policymakers, 
professionals, and parents around critical and timely issues that 
directly impact Black children and their families. A trusted partner in 
delivering culturally relevant resources responding to the unique 
strengths and needs of Black children including early childhood 
education, health, child welfare, literacy, and family engagement. 

18. National Coalition For Campus 
Children's Centers (NCCCC) 

 

http://campuschildren.org/  NCCCC is a nonprofit educational membership organization 
supporting excellence in programs for young children in communities 
of higher learning by providing opportunities for leadership, 
professional development, research, networking, and advocacy. 

http://www.childdevelopment.org/
http://www.ersi.info/ecers.html
http://www.ersi.info/ecers.html
http://www.ersi.info/fccers.html
http://www.ersi.info/iters.html
http://www.ersi.info/sacers.html
http://www.healthypreschoolers.com/
http://www.healthypreschoolers.com/
http://www.cvc.edu/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/documents/itguidelines.pdf
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/documents/itguidelines.pdf
http://nacctep.riosalado.edu/new/home.html
http://nacctep.riosalado.edu/new/home.html
http://www.nbcdi.org/
http://campuschildren.org/
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Resources Utilized by Early Care and Education Professionals 

Title Website Purpose 

19. National Workforce Registry Alliance www.registryalliance.org   The National Workforce Registry Alliance is a private, non-profit, 
voluntary organization working to enhance, strengthen, and support 
the work of state early childhood and school-age registries by providing 
an interactive forum for networking and strategy exchanges. 

20. Schoolôs Out California [EESD] http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/
documents/schoolsout2014.pdf  

An Out-of-School-Time program guide. 

21. The Alignment of the California 
Preschool Learning Foundations with 
Key Early Education Resources 
[EESD] 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/re/
cddpublications.asp  

[EESD] 

This online publication shows the connections that the nine domains of 
the preschool learning foundations have with the content of other 
important resources. 

22. Zero To Three www.zerotothree.org  Zero To Three is a national, nonprofit organization that provides 
parents, professionals and policymakers the knowledge and know-how 
to nurture early development, with a mission to ensure that all babies 
and toddlers have a strong start in life. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


